
From: Cohen, Mandy 

Sent: Fri, 9 Jul 2021 01:44:31 +0000 

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) 

Subject: Re: [External] Follow up 

Thank you 

Get Outlook for iOS  
From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 9:15:04 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy <Mandy.Cohen@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Subject: RE: [External] Follow up 

CAUTION:  External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an 
attachment to Report Spam.  

No problem, we will not be posting the grant in the next few months. Next year is more 

realistic. Thanks 

From: Cohen, Mandy <Mandy.Cohen@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 3:36 PM 

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: [External] Follow up 

Thanks — do you know the timing of the next $36. It helps us in our planning to know if this is something 

we should expect in the next few months....or not until next year. 

From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 2:22 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy <Mandy.Cohen@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Subject: [External] Follow up 

CAUTION:  External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an 
attachment to Report Spam.  

Good afternoon, 

Rochelle asked that I send you a quick note to clarify the workforce funding: 

• The first approx. $4 billion — which includes programs such as AmeriCorps and the Crisis CoAg — 
ties to the webinar we held last week 

• The next approx. $3 billion is intended for jurisdictions, and we are planning listening sessions 

late summer 

I hope this is helpful! 



Thanks, 
Sherri 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by 
an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including 
confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 



From: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) 

Sent: Thu, 20 May 2021 23:21:30 +0000 

To: Kinsley, Kody; Gershman, Lynn E. (CDC/OD/OCS); Williams, Teresa 

(CDC/OD/OCS) 

Cc: Cohen, Mandy (CDC dhhs.nc.gov); Parks, Amanda 

Subject: RE: [External] North Carolina request — call with CDC leadership 

Good evening, 

The scheduling team will reach out to you tomorrow to find time to connect. We will provide 

the list of participants beforehand. 

Thank you, 

Sherri 

From: Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 6:14 PM 

To: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Cohen, Mandy (CDC dhhs.nc.gov) <mandy.cohen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Parks, Amanda 

<amanda.parks@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Subject: Re: [External] North Carolina request — call with CDC leadership 

Thank you Eduardo. Moving you to bcc to spare your inbox. 

Chief Berger - adding @Parks, Amanda who can assist from our side in finding a time soon to discuss the 

below with CDC leadership. 

From NC: 

• Secretary Cohen 

• Myself 

• State Health Director, Betsey Tilson 

• Chief Deputy Secretary over Policy for COVID-19, Susan Gale Perry. 

We'd particularly like to understand: 

1. The science that supports masking on public transit and transportation and how that would 

apply to large events, regardless of vax status. 

2. Considering NC's vax rate of 51% and case rate of 70/100k, what, specifically, would the CDC 

advise NC do with regard to mask and social distancing requirements. 

3. Understand what these recent changes will have in store for forthcoming guidance on schools, 
government retail spaces, etc. 

Thank you, 

Kody H. Kinsley 



Ops Lead, COVID-19 Response 
Chief Deputy Secretary for Health 
NCDHHS 

From: Cisneros, Eduardo EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:06:40 PM 

To: Cohen, Mandy <Mandy.Cohen@dhhs.nc.gov>; Kinsley, Kody <kody.kinsley@dhhs.nc.gov> 

Cc: Berger, Sherri (CDC/0000/0D) <sob8@cdc.gov> 

Subject: [External] North Carolina request — call with CDC leadership 

CAUTION:  External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an 
attachment to  Report Spam.  

Dr. Cohen and Kody 

Following up on your request, and connecting you with Sherri Berger, Chief of Staff to Dr. Walensky on 

your request for a call with CDC leadership. I will let you all follow up and take it from here. 

Eduardo 

Eduardo Cisneros 

COVID-19 Intergovernmental Affairs Director 

The White House 

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by 
an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including 
confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this email in error, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email. 
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